win
CITY OF NEVADA ‘w

424 EFM 6 NEVADA, TX 75173 | 972-853-0027 }-‘

Regular Council Meeting

.._.__1

MAY 18, 2021
T:00PM City Frall

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

a. Time

2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America
4. Greeting of Visitors

5. Public comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments. Comments regarding items for which notice has not been
given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of agenda items, and Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec.
351.042 of the Texas Government Code. Comments regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during discussion of
that item. Comments that incite a breach of the peace are prohibited.

6. Business — Agenda documents and supporting material from the preceding Work Session Agenda
Input from staff or counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognized for points of order

7. Approval of previous meeting’s minutes, or notes
a. Revision of April 20, 2021 Meeting, and approval
b. Minutes for May 11, 2021 “Special” meeting

8. Reports:

City Secretary Report

City Clerk Report

Council Representative to Community ISD
City Code Inspector

Comprehensive Planning Committee
Finance Committee

Ordinances Committee

EDC

Mayor’s Report

TFR e ae T

www.cityofnevadatx.org



9. Business
Input from staff or counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognized for points of order.

a.

b.

CPA Financial Report

Discuss: LPD Stats for April.

Discuss/Take Action: Pothole quote from Streamline.

Discuss/Take Action: Update, with new quote for Williams Estates (Children at Play signs)

Discuss/Take Action: Panarican Properties — The development of two single family residences on 0.5 acres located at

Lots 3, 4, 5 Kerens St., Nevada, TX 75173. To seek variance approval by Nevada City Council to build two single family
residences on the lot specified.

Discuss/Take Action: Boat/RV Storage N FM 1138 — Shaun King, and Scott Ratzman would like to discuss the
Zoning category PD with variances they will need to move forward on the project.

Discuss/Take Action: Skyview Ln. B&B, Classic Car Restoration & Residential — Paul Guillotte would like to
speak with the Council about purchasing property, and restrictions, if any.

Discuss/Take Action: Ordinance 05-2021, Junk and Abandoned Vehicles — Code enforcement

Discuss/Take Action: Lexington Development Agreement.

10. Executive Session
Reserved for Council to convene in accordance with Subchapter D. EXCEPTIONS TO REQUIREMENT THAT MEETINGS BE

OPEN of the Texas Government Code CHAPTER 551.

11. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session

12. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session

13. Future Agenda Items
Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a second from any two Councilpersons shall be
sufficient to add an agenda item for a future meeting. Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda

item for a future meeting.

14. Adjournment/ Closing

I, Judy Hill, City Secretary, certify that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular Meeting to be held on
May 18, 2021, and posted at City Hall on May 14, 2021.

Judy HUL

Judy Hill, City Secretary

NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on the first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Council adheres to the
printed Agenda for official action. Any individual desiring official action on a matter should submit a request for the item to be considered for
inclusion on a future Agenda to the office of the City Secretary not later than fourteen (14) days prior to the Council Meeting.

www.cityofnevadatx.org



City of Nevada - General Fund
2020-2021 Actual vs. Budget Financial Report
For the seven months ended April 30, 2021

Revenue

_City Sales Taxes
Franchise Fees
Electric Franchise Fee
Gas Franchise Fee

_Telephone Franchise Fee

Current YTD i |

Trash Service Franchise Fee
Franchise Fees - Other
-Totz;l Franchise Fees
Other Revenue
-Interest Income
l-Property Taxes
General Property Taxes
.Total Property Taxes

Total Revenue from Administration

Permit Fees
'Building Permit Fees
'Health/Food Permit Fees
_Subdivision/Development Fees

|Septic Permit Fees

Permit Fees - Other

Total Permit Fees

' Code and Traffic Enforcement
Property Code Enforcement
Traffic Violations

Total Code and Traffic Enforcement

Total Revenue from City Services

Total Revenue 42,892

April 2021 ‘ % of
Actuals Actuals Budget Budget
6,581 53,599 90,000 59.55%
872 ! 49,432 | 60,000 | 82.39%
3,148 4,000 78.71%
1 533 | 1,000 53.34%
1,193 3,365 | 4,000 84.13%
2,066 56,479 ' 69,000 81.85%
16 37 | 100.0%
980 219,562 214,038 102.58%
980 ! 219,562 | 214,038 102.58%
9,642 329,676 373.038 88.38%
970 7,980 - 33,000 24.18%
500 0.0%
30,680 | 44,364 3,000 1,478.8%
B | 570 6,200 9.19%
1,600 1,600 2,500 64.0%
33,250 | 54,514 ;45200 120.61%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
33,250 | 54,514 ' 45,200 120.61%
384,190 418,238 91.86%

Page 1 of §



City of Nevada - General Fund

2020-2021 Actual vs. Budget Financial Report
For the seven months ended April 30, 2021

April 2021 Current YTD % of
Actuals Actuals Budget Budget
Expenses |
City Adminstration Expenses | | | ]
'Animal Control | - - 0.0%
_City Council Expenses

| Consultant Fees - B l_| 0.0%
Council Meeting Supplies - - | 0.0"/:
Dues and Memberships | 591 591 ' | 600 98.5%
-Election Fees and Supplies - 1,500 ! 6,000 | 25.0%
_Legal Services | - - 0.0%
Training/Seminars = 1 0.0%
Total City Council Expenses 591 | 2,091 | 6,600 31.68%

-City Government Expenses |
. -Accounting Services | = | 4,275 . | 100.0%
|Advertising & Notices | - 500 0.0%
|Animal Control - 4,000 ‘ . 0.0%
_Bond(s) . - - | 0.0%
|Central Appraisal Dist budget | 1455 | | 1,500 97.0%
|City Property Maintenance | 370 ! 5,365 | 5,000 ‘ 107.3%
Contingency . 1,225 0.0%
'Contracted Services | | . 2,000 0.0%
'Dues and Subscriptions - 3,000 0.0%
Electricty . 1,804 6,163 10,000 61.63%
_Equipment and Furniture ] 501 I 750 66.8%
Financial Audit _ .l ! 7500 0.0%
/Insurance Il | 1.607 3,500 | 45.91%
Internet ! | - 800 0.0%
_Legal Fees ! 10,690 || 36,815 L 30,000 i 122.72%
|Legal Notices _ 1493 ¢ 1,000 | 149.3%
Mileage [ | - | 2] 0.0%
NSF Return Check | 350 - 350 - 100.0%
_-Office Supplies 30 435 | 1,500 29.0%
|Postage 18 18 | 500 3.6%
Property Tax Collection Fees | | 5551 1,500 37.0%
Software/Cloud Services | 37 | 3,637 5,000 72.74%
Technical/Legal Books =) |1 1,500 0.0%
Telephone 08 852 | 2,000 | 42.6%
_Training/Seminars .. i - =1 . 0.0%
_Travel & Lodging Expenses | ] ~ | . | 0.0%
Water | | 32, 256 350 | 73.14%
-Website ) 500 0.0%
.Total City Government Expenses 13,439 63,777 | 83,625 76.27%

Page 2 of 5



City of Nevada - General Fund

2020-2021 Actual vs. Budget Financial Report
For the seven months ended April 30, 2021

April 2021 Current YTD % of
Actuals Actuals Budget Budget
Payroll Expenses
iSaIaries 12,460 ‘. 64,793 95,760 67.66%
Payroll Taxes 926 4,808 8,000 60.1%
Unemployment Taxes 324 800 40.5%
Employee Health Insurance 586 4,684 i 20,000 : 23.42%
Payroll Processing Fees 186 1,078 1,000 107.8%
Total Payroll Expenses 14,158 75,687 ‘ 125,560 60.28%
Public Safety _
Ambulance Service 10,695 10,695 12,000 89.13%
Fire Department Service 30,000 30,000 100.0%
Police Services 37,500 ; 106,250 150,000 73.8%
.Total Public Safety 48,195 146,945 192,000 76.53%
Streets and Roads
Ditch and culvert upkeep - 5,000 0.0%
Signs 4,000 0.0%
Street Repairs 44,770 60,000 74.62%
Trim bushes/trees 12,500 0.0%
Total Streets and Roads 44,770 81,500 54.93%
_lnspections and P&D Expenses

Buidling Inspections 17,793 1 | 10,000 177.93%
IHeaIthIFood Inspections 300 2,000 | 15.0%
Subdivision/Dev. Inspections - 0.0%
'Planning and Development 29,500 , 29,500 ; 20,000 147.5%
Engineering Fees 19,825 : 25,000 79.3%
.Other Inspections 5,057 5,000 ‘L 101.14%
_Tota_ll Inspections/P&D Expe_nses 29,500 ‘ 72,475 | ; 62,000 116.9%

-Mun.icipal Court & Code Enforcement
Clean up of Properties ; 3,000 0.0%
Code Enforcement - Other 21 1424 * . 2,500 56.96%
-Judge Fees } 3,000 0.0%
(Contract Fees | 1,000 | 0.0%
Deputy/Police Services B ; 3,000 0.0%
| City Attorney Fees - 8,000 0.0%
Mileage Reimbursement - 515 0.0%
| Total Municipal Court Code Enf Exp 211, 1,424 21,015 6.78%
106,093 407,169 572,300 71.15%
Total City Revenue 42,892 ! 384,190 418,238 91.96%
- Transfer from fund_balance 22,978 154,062 14.92"/.:

Page 3 of 5



City of Nevada - Economic Development Corporation
2020-2021 Actual vs. Budget Financial Report

For the seven months ended April 30, 2021

April 2021 Current YTD % of
Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

Revenue

City Sales Taxes 3,291 26,800 - 100.0%

Other Revenue

Interest Income 4 16 - 100.0%

Total Revenue from Administration 3,295 26,816 - 100.0%
Total EDC Revenue 3,295 26,816 - 100.0%
Transfer from fund balance - 0.0%

Budget Balance 3,295 26,816 - 100.0%




City of Nevada
Bank Balance Report

As of April 30, 2021

General EDC Road Dev
Bank Account Balances Fund Fund Account

As of April 30, 2021 $941,827 $182,235 $2,964
Pending Sales Tax Transfer - FY 2020 -$50,357 $50,357
Pending Sales Tax Transfer - FY 2021 -$26,800 $26,800

Working Balance $864,670 $259,392 $2,964




LPD Stats
April 20 | May ‘20| June '20 | July ‘20 | Aug '20 | Sept '20 | Oct '20 | Nov '20 | Dec ‘20| Jan '21 | Feb '21 | Mar '21| April '21
Total Traffic 27 69 69 88 80 106 103 102 64 60 49 100 102|311
Parking Warn 7 4 2 23 30 34 17 8 0 0 1 10 1
Parking Cite 0] 0] 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 3 0 0 0]
Total Parking 7 4 2 24 31 34 18 10 0 3 1 10 1
Total CFS 190 241 235 208 210 191 211 218 169 159 188 228 213788
Sec. Checks 233 397 377 328 370 276 225 221 113 322 112 187 268| 889
Criminal Offenses
(excludes "C" Traffic) 12 28 16 13 18 18 24 41 15 11 16 20 15
Call LPD Security Checks
Locations Breakout
Lavon - 133 350 _
Nevada 25 300 |
Others* 56
250 i
214 200 |
150 |
100
Traffic 50 i
Calls
0 - == . =3 A— —
Nov'20 | Dec'20 | Jan'21 | Feb'21 | Mar'21 | April'21] |
Sec. Checks 221 113 322 112 187 ZGSJ H




i LPD Activity 1T
i 350 -
| 300
- 250
i 200
150
i 100 -
1 50
- % "Nov'20 | Dec'20 | Jan 21 Feb'21 | Mar 21 | April'21 | | - |
| | | Traffic 102 | 64 60 49 100 102 | [
: mcalls 218 | 169 159 188 228 213 |
M Sec. Checks | 221 13 | 322 112 | 187 | 268 [ [ ) B [
— LPD Call Breakout
_— 1 Nevada
I I ] o 1%
) B - Lavon
0
- - — oo Others*
— 26%
,,— i : I May include other cities and /or unicorporated areas of the County




12

10

0

LPD Parking

ol

Dec ‘20

Jan'21

Feb'21

Mar ‘21

April '21

' _I Parking Warn

10

1

| w

0

|£Parking Cite

LPD Criminal Offenses

(excludes "C" Traffic)

Nov '20

Dec '20

Jan'21 Feb 21

Mar '21

April '21

|

I

[ I




Streamline Property Maintenance

647 Emily Ln
Van Alstyne, TX 75495 US
streamlinepropertymaintenance@gmail.com

Estimate
City Secretary Judy Hill
City of Nevada

424 E.FM 6
Nevada, Tx 75173

DATE SERVICE

Services

Services

Services

DESCRIPTION

Call out fee

***This is a one time fee for each
time Streamline Property
Maintenance is called to active duty to
patch pot holes***

Potholes will be patched with a DOT
approved cold patch material and will
be charged by the bag.

Emergency Call out fee

***0One Time call out fee if we are
needed for an emergency after hours
or are called to active duty
immediately.***

Potholes will be patched with a DOT approved cold patch material and will be TOTAL

charged by the bag,

Streaimline Property Mamtenance will sweep out potholes prior to placing

patching material, raking and packingin

Patching potholes is only a temporary repair and can possibly reopen due to

inclement weather and rain.

Streamline Property Maintenance will not be responsible for any potholes

reoccurring due toweather,

QTY

1039
05/10/2021
RATE AMOUNT
750.00 750.00
50.00 50.00
1,250.00 1,250.00

$2,050.00



Streamline Property Maintenance

647 Emily Ln
Van Alstyne, TX 75495 US
streamlinepropertymaintenance@gmail.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

City Secretery Judy Hill
City of Nevada
424E.FM 6

Nevada, Tx 75173

DATE SERVICE

Services

Accepted Date

DESCRIPTION

Install 2 2-3/8 post for slow/children at
play signs

Install 2 signs on new installed posts
Install 4 signs on existing posts
Streamline Property Maint. will supply
2 galvanized posts and concrete

The City of Nevada will supply signs &
hardware for mounting to 2-3/8 posts

TOTAL

1040
05/10/2021
QTyY RATE AMOUNT
1 350.00 350.00

$350.00



Slow Sign: Slow: Kids at Play (with Graphic)
(K-8147)

KIDS AT PLAY

Quantity / Price (Per Sign)

- 18" x 24"
. Reflective Aluminum Signs

3M Engineer Grade Reflective Alum.
$33.75

33.75 X 6 = $199.00

2 3/8" Round Center Mount Sign Bracket - Single-Sided
$3.85

$3.85 X 12= 46.20

Total: 245.20




Kerens Lots Proposal %

Presented by Legacy Community Home Builders, LLC



AGEN DA

s Overview

¥  Goals

* Request to Council
% Project Details

% Questions



Overview and Goal

Overview

The development of two single family residences on 0.5 acres located at Lots 3,4,5
Kerens ST, Nevada, TX 75173.

Goal

To seek variance approval by Nevada City Council to build two single family residences on
the lot specified.



Overview and Goal

City Ordinance

o District for detached houses on individual lots require a minimum lot size of 1/4th acre

e  According to article 3, section 3.1, part C, a minimum of 100 feet width is required
e The width on this Kerens St lot is 155 feet wide

Request to the Council

e Request a variance to subdivide into 2 lots
e Each individual lot would measure 77.5 feet wide
e Previous developments at 401 and 405 Kerens approved at 75 feet wide and 117 &

119 Eve St approved at 55 feet wide



Project Details

Lot 3,4,5 Kerens ST, Nevada, TX 75173 (*Lot Size 0.5 Acres)

0 KERENS STREET
(60" ROW)

GH STREET
artiglly unimproved)

~ S : . I
D M .- g et L. 4. e, -4 (o | Pl
- Py f ™ i ) (¥
| ' L h
" 7a 6 4
| i
s
I - =
: TractI :
! | 0.892 Acre l%
| =% =» 2 E-Oi
‘ x & Bk
| s gl
Bl 5 ! Ef
I | U)'i
Lot 4 Lot 5 Lot 8 ”
g2
(SR

L :30'25':” = "(.l'.‘:l:‘.‘j Point of
NRI® (MY 44"F 280 14’ s 2 IRFC “F Beginmng



Project Details

Lot 3,4, 5 Kerens ST, Nevada, TX 75173 (*Lot Size 0.5 Acres)




Project Details

2 Single Family Residences w/driveway facing Kerens ST

>mmunltyV'éﬁ E& \ E ”;
&




Project Details

Lot #1 w/driveway facing Kerens ST

rrxnirrrriyn

Il

CINTITITLT

LTI 1[C
) ) ) o o

pretrrtey

* .




Project Details
Lot #1 w/driveway facing Kerens ST




Project Details

Lot #2 w/driveway facing Kerens ST

FRONT ELEVATION



Project Details
Lot #2 w/driveway facing Kerens ST

2CAR GARAGE. 452

COVERED PATIO a2

TOTAL FOLINDATION. 2136




Previously Approved Project 117 & 119 Eve ST
Site Plan

200.00'

1" BUIDING SETBACK E

0SvS

FOVETAS DNIAINE o

J\\LHHHLS HAd

Eve St showing
54.34’ feet approved

J

RV 1d LS

ALNDOD NITTO) VAOVALIN




Projects Built - 139 Center ST




Latest pI‘OjeCtS built - 117 and 119 Eve St




Latest projects built - 117 and 119 Eve St




Interior Images of 117 and 119 Eve St




v Lo

3082021 4 wmwr

SITE LEGEND

wosows
‘CONCRETE PAVING m

BULDING

FIRE LANE [GRAVEL
PAVING)

Moy oy
ANV SHis
1]
LOT1-128AC

| i PROPOSED ZONING: T
LOT2-8124C. COMMUNITY RETAIL DISTRICT {CR) H
PROPOSED ZONING: i
'LANNED DEVELOPMENT ﬁ 1
[ |

g 1

(1 1

P 1

COESST0 FU 113

F.M. 1138
PUBLIC R.O.W.

N.

:

englnsering and surveylng
TBPE Fam #44 - THPLS FIRM #10011300

madgbhbig,com « 17 338 1277 + bhbanc.com

50D Rifghea Pl Siate 700 Fod Worth TX 76115

I

NEVADA STORAGE FACILITY

NEVADA, TEXAS

CONCEPT PLAN

NO. | DESCRIPTION




CITY OF NEVADA
ORDINANCE NO. 20-__

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEVADA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS REGULATING
ABANDONED VEHICLES AND JUNKED VEHICLES; PROVIDING AUTHORITY TO TAKE
POSSESSION OF ABANDONED VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE TO OWNERS
AND LIENHOLDERS; PROVIDING FOR AUCTION OF ABANDONED VEHICLES;
PROVIDING FOR PERFECTION OF LIENS BY GARAGEKEEPERS ON ABANDONED
VEHICELS; PROVIDING FOR DISPOSAL OF ABANONED VEHICLES; DECLARING
JUNKED VEHICLES A PUBLIC NUISANCE; PROVIDING PROCEDURES FOR THE
DISPOSITION OF JUNKED VEHICLES; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY BY FINE OF NOT
MORE THAN FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS PER OFFENSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Nevada is a Type A General Law Municipality as defined by the Texas
Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City of Nevada adheres to the State Laws which also include the Texas
Transportation Code; and

WHEREAS, the Nevada City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the citizens of Nevada
to adopt an Ordinance that regulates abandoned vehicles and junked vehicles and to improve the
health, safety and welfare of its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE TORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEVADA, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. GENERALLY

A) DEFINITIONS:

Abandoned motor vehicle. A motor vehicle that is inoperable, is over five (5) years old and has been left
unattended on public property for more than forty-eight (48) hours, or a motor vehicle that has remained
illegally on public property for a period of more than forty-eight (48) hours, or a motor vehicle that has
remained on private property without the consent of the owner or person in control of the property for
more than forty-eight (48) hours, or a motor vehicle left unattended on the right-of-way of any designated
county, state or federal highway within this state in excess of forty-eight (48) hours, or in excess of
twenty-four (24) hours on any turnpike project constructed and maintained by the Texas Turnpike
Authority or a controlled access highway, or is considered an abandoned motor vehicle under Section
644.153(r)of the TX Transportation Code.

A motor vehicle is “illegally” parked if it is parked in violation of any applicable state law, county
regulation or city ordinance. This article does not preclude the immediate removal of an illegally
parked motor vehicle from public or private property by an authorized person if other applicable
law authorizes such immediate removal.

Antique vehicle. A passenger car or truck that is at least twenty-five (25) years old.




Motor vehicle collector. A person who owns one or more antique or special interest vehicles and
collects, acquires, or disposes of special interest or antique vehicles for his own personal use to
restore and preserve an antique or special interest vehicle for historic interest.

Motor vehicle demolisher. Any person in the business of converting motor vehicles into
processed scrap or scrap metal or otherwise wrecking or dismantling motor vehicles.

Garagekeeper. Any owner or operator of a motor vehicle storage facility.

Junked vehicle. Any motor vehicle that is self-propelled, including a motor vehicle, aircraft or
watercraft, and displays an expired license plate or does not display a license plate and:

(1) s wrecked, dismantled or partially dismantled, or discarded:; or

(2) Is inoperable and has remained inoperable, for more than seventy-two (72) hours if the
vehicle is on public property, or for more than thirty (30) consecutive days if the vehicle is on
private property.

Motor vehicle. A vehicle subject to registration under chapter 501, V.T.C.A, Transportation
Code.

Special interest vehicle. A motor vehicle of any age which has not been changed from original
manufacturer's specifications and, because of its historic interest, is being preserved by a
hobbyist.

Vehicle storage facility. A vehicle storage facility defined by section 2303.002, V.T.C.A,,
Occupations Code, that is operated by a person who holds a license issued under chapter 2303

to operate that vehicle storage facility.

B) ENFORCEMENT GENERALLY. The administration of this ordinance shall be the
responsibility of the code enforcement officer or chief of police or their authorized
designee to enter upon private property for the purposes specified in the procedures
adopted in this ordinance to examine vehicles or parts thereof, obtain information as to the
identity of vehicles, and to remove or cause the removal of a vehicle or parts thereof
declared to be a nuisance pursuant to the procedures. The municipal or other court having
jurisdiction shall have authority to issue any order necessary to enforce the procedure set
out in this ordinance. Nothing in this ordinance shall affect parking of a vehicle left upon
public property or on public rights-of-way which vehicle constitutes obstruction of traffic.

SECTION 2. ABANDONED VEHICLES

A) AUTHORITY TO TAKE POSSESSION. The chief of police or his designee or
authorized agent is authorized to take into custody any abandoned motor vehicle,
watercraft or outboard motor found on public or private property. See chapter 683, Texas
Transportation Code, section 683.011.

B) NOTICE OF IMPOUNDMENT. The chief of police or his designee or authorized agent
shall notify within ten (10) days, by certified mail, return receipt requested, the last known



C)

registered owner and all lienholders of record pursuant to the Certificate of Title Act
(chapter 501, Transportation Code), that he has taken into custody an abandoned motor
vehicle under the provisions of this article. The notice shall describe the year, make,
model, and vehicle identification number of the abandoned motor vehicle, give the location
of the facility where the motor vehicle is being held, inform the owner and any lienholders
of their right to reclaim the motor vehicle not later than the 20th day after the date of the
notice, on payment of all towing, preservation and storage charges resulting from placing
the vehicle in custody. The notice shall state that the failure of the owner or lienholders to
exercise their right to reclaim the vehicle within the time provided shall be deemed a
waiver by the owner and all lienholders of all right, title and interest in the vehicle and their
consent to the sale of the abandoned motor vehicle at a public auction to be held by the
city. If the identity of the last registered owner cannot be determined, if the registration
contains no address for the owner, or if it is impossible to determine with reasonable
certainty the identity and address of all lienholders, notice by one publication in one
newspaper of general circulation in the area where the motor vehicle was abandoned is

sufficient notice.
SALE OF UNCLAIMED VEHICLES.

1) If an abandoned motor vehicle has not been reclaimed within twenty (20) days after
the date of notice and upon payment of all towing, preservation, and storage charges
resulting from its impoundment, the chief of police or his authorized agent shall sell the
abandoned motor vehicle at a public auction. Proper notice of the public auction shall
be given and, in the event a vehicle is to be sold in satisfaction of a garagekeeper's
lien, the garagekeeper shall be notified of the time and place of such auction.

2) The police department, or authorized agent, shall furnish a sales receipt for each
vehicle to the purchaser thereof at the public auction. The proceeds shall be applied
first to reimburse the police department for the expenses of the auction, costs of
towing, preserving and storing the vehicle, and all notice and publication costs, and
any remainder from the proceeds of the sale shall be held for the owner of the vehicle
or entitled lienholder for ninety (90) days, and then shall be deposited in a special fund
which shall remain available for the payment of auction, towing, preserving, storage
and all notice and publication costs which result from placing other abandoned
vehicles in custody, whenever the proceeds from a sale of such other abandoned
motor vehicles are insufficient to meet these expenses and costs. The city may
transfer funds in excess of $1,000.00 to the city's general fund to be used by the police
department.

D) VEHICLES ABANDONED AT STROAGE FACILITY.

1) The police department, upon receipt of a report from a garagekeeper of the
possession of a vehicle deemed abandoned under the provisions of this article, shall
follow the notification procedures set forth herein for the giving of notice to owners and
lienholders of abandoned vehicles, except that custody or the vehicle shall remain with
the garagekeeper until after the natification requirements have been complied with.

2) A fee of ten dollars ($10.00) shall accompany the report of the garagekeeper to the
police department and such fee shall be retained by the police department receiving
the report and used to defray the cost of notification or other cost incurred in the



E)

A)

B)

C)

disposition of such vehicle, and such fee shall be deposited in the general fund of the
city. Abandoned vehicles left in storage facilities, which are not reclaimed after notice
given in accordance with this article shall be taken into custody by the police
department and sold at auction. In the cases of other abandoned motor vehicles, the
proceeds of the sale shall first be applied to the garagekeeper's charges for servicing,
storage and repair; provided, however, that the police department shall retain an
amount of two percent (2%) of the gross proceeds of the sale for each vehicle
auctioned, but in no event shall it retain less than ten dollars ($10.00), to be used to
defray expenses of custody and auctions.

DISPOSAL TO DEMOLISHER. The police department or its authorized agent is
authorized to apply to the state department of transportation for authority to sell, give away
or dispose of any abandoned vehicle in its possession to a demolisher in accordance with
the provisions of section 683.051, V.T.C.A., Transportation Code.

SECTION 3. JUNKED VEHICLES

DECLARATION OF NUISANCE. Junked vehicles which are located in any place where
they are visible from a public place or public right-of-way at any time of the year are
detrimental to the safety and welfare of the general public, tend to reduce the value of
private property, invite vandalism, create fire hazards, constitute an attractive nuisance
creating a hazard to the health and safety of minors, and are detrimental to the
economical welfare of the state by producing urban blight which is adverse to the
maintenance and continuing development of the city, and such vehicles are therefore
declared to be a public nuisance.

AUTHORITY TO ABATE JUNK VEHICLES. The administration of the procedures of this
section shall he carried out by the chief of police, code enforcement officer, or the
designee of either of them, except that the removal of vehicles or parts thereof from
property may be accomplished by any other duly authorized person, including wrecker
service operators who have a valid and subsisting contract with the city.

NOTICE OF VIOLATION. A notice of violation must be personally delivered or sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to:

1) the last known registered owner of the nuisance;
2) each lienholder of record of the nuisance; and

3) the owner or occupant of:
a. the property on which the Nuisance is located; or
b. if the nuisance is located on a public right-of-way, the property adjacent to the
right-of-way.

4) If the post office address of the last known registered owner of the nuisance is
unknown, notice may be placed on the junked vehicle or, if the owner is located,
personally delivered.

5) If notice is returned undelivered, action to abate the nuisance shall be continued to a



date not earlier than the 11th day after the date of the return.
D) CONTENT OF NOTICE. The notice must state:

1) the nuisance must be abated and removed not later than the 10" day after the
date on which the notice was personally delivered or mailed; and

2) any request for a hearing must be made before that 10-day period expires.

E) HEARING. Where a hearing is requested by the owner or occupant of the public or
private premises, or by the owner or occupant of the premises adjacent to the public right-
of-way on which such a vehicle is located, within ten (10) days after service of notice to
abate the nuisance, a public hearing prior to the removal of the vehicle or part thereof as a
public nuisance must be held before the municipal judge of the city. It shall be the
responsibility of the city prosecuting attorney to prosecute the case on behalf of the city.

F) ORDER TO ABATE. At the conclusion of the hearing, should the municipal judge find
that such vehicle is a public nuisance as defined herein, he shall enter an order requiring
the removal of the vehicle or part thereof from the public or private property or public right-
of-way where it is situated.

G) CONTENT OF ORDER. If the information is available at the site, the order shall
include:

1) for a motor vehicle, the vehicle’s:

a. description;
b. vehicle identification number; and
c. license plate number;

2) for an aircraft, the aircraft’s:

a. description; and
b. federal aircraft identification number as described by Federal Aviation
Administration aircraft registration regulations in 14 C.F.R. Part 47; and

3) for a water craft, the watercraft’s:

a. description; and
b. identification number as set forth in the watercraft's certificate of number.

F) JUNK VEHICLE DISPOSAL. A junked vehicle, including a part of a junked vehicle, may
be removed to a scrapyard, a motor vehicle demolisher, or a suitable site operated by a
municipality or county. A municipality or county may operate a disposal site if its governing
body determines that commercial disposition of junked vehicles is not available or is
inadequate. A municipality or county may:

1) finally dispose of a junked vehicle or vehicle part; or
2) transfer it to another disposal site if the disposal is scrap or salvage only

G) NOTICE TO TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. The police department,
or authorized agent, shall give notice to the state department of transportation within five
(5) days after the date of removal of the motor vehicle, identifying the vehicle or part
thereof.



H)

J)

K)

L)

NOTICE TO PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT. The police department, or

authorized agent, shall give notice to the state parks and wildlife department within
five (5) days after the date of removal of the watercraft, identifying the watercraft or
part thereof.

REMOVAL TO ANOTHER UNLAWFUL LOCATION. The relocation of a junked
vehicle that is a public nuisance to another location in the city or within 5,000 feet of the
city’s boundaries after a proceeding for the abatement and removal of the junked vehicle
has commenced has no effect on the proceeding if the junked vehicle constitutes a public
nuisance at the new location.

EXCEPTIONS. Procedures adopted under this section may not apply to a vehicle or
vehicle part:
1) that is completely enclosed in a building in a lawful manner and is not visible from the
street or other public or private property; or
2) that is stored or parked in a lawful manner on private property in connection with the
business of a licensed vehicle dealer or junkyard; or
3) thatis an antique or special interest vehicle stored by a motor vehicle collector on the
collector's property, if the vehicle or part and the outdoor storage area, if any, are:
a) maintained in an orderly manner;
b) not a health hazard; and
c) screened from ordinary public view by appropriate means, including a fence,
rapidly growing trees, or shrubbery.

NUISANCE UNLAWFUL. It is unlawful for any person, corporation, or other entity to
permit or allow a public nuisance to be placed in public view.

FAILURE TO PROVIDE NOTICE. The provision of notice is not a condition precedent to
the prosecution of an offense alleged to have occurred under this ordinance. Failure to
provide the notice specified above shall not be a defense to the prosecution of an offense
alleged to have occurred under this ordinance.

SECTION 4. ADOPTION

This ordinance is hereby adopted as an ordinance of the City of Nevada, Texas, and the
provisions contained herein shall apply to abandoned vehicles and junked vehicles as herein
defined, which are now in existence or which may hereafter become a public nuisance in the
jurisdiction of the City of Nevada, as defined in this ordinance.

SECTION 5. REPEALER CLAUSE

That all ordinances of the City of Nevada, Texas, in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance, are hereby repealed and all other provisions not in conflict with the provisions of
this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE




If any word, phrase, paragraph, section or portion of this ordinance is held to be illegal, invalid
or unenforceable, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remaining portions of the
ordinance shall not be affected thereby, and such illegal, invalid or unenforceable word,
phrase, paragraph, section or portion shall not affect the ordinance as a whole.

SECTION 7. PENALTY

Any person, firm, company, partnership, corporation, or association violating any provision
of this ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall
be fined an amount of not more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) for each such violation,
and each and every day the provisions of this ordinance are violated shall constitute a
separate and distinct offense.

SECTION 8. PUBLICATION

In accordance with Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code, the caption of this
ordinance shall be published either (a) in every issue of the official newspaper of the City
of Nevada for two days, or (b) one issue of the newspaper if the official newspaper is a
weekly paper.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall be effective upon publication as required in Section 8 above.

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2021.
CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS

Trace Kinnard, Mayor

ATTEST:

Judy Hill, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James E. Shepherd, City Attorney



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and executed this
____day of » 2020 (the “Effective Date”), by and among the CITY OF
NEVADA, TEXAS, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Texas (the
“City”), Cope Equities, LLC a Texas limited liability company that is both (“Property
Owner”) and (“Developer”). The City, the Property Owner and the Developer are sometimes
hereinafter referred to individually as 2 “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Property Owner is the owner of that certain approximate 79.897 acre tract of
land located in the extraterritorial jurisdiction (“ETJ”) of the City and being more particularly
described on Exhibit A attached to this Agreement and made a part hereof (the “Property”), and

WHEREAS, the Parties intend that the Property be developed in accordance with the
mutually agreeable regulations provided in this Agreement, and

Whereas, the Property Owner has been notified of his right under Section 43.033(7) of the
Texas Local Government Code (the “Local Government Code™), to enter into a development
agreement in lieu of annexation by the City, and the Property Owner has waived and does waive
his right to avoid annexation of land under an agricultural exemption; all as set forth in this
Agreement, and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Property be developed into a quality development
and agree that the securing of financing for the development of the Property requires an agreement
providing long term certainty in regulatory requirements and development standards regarding the
Property, and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to obtain the benefits of certainty and predictability
regarding future development of the Property that can be provided by a development agreement
for property that is currently located in the ETJ of the City, and which is to be annexed into the
City as set forth in this Agreement, and

WHEREAS, the Parties have the power and authority to enter into this Agresment,
including, but not limited to, the authority granted by Section 212.172 of the Texas Local
Government Code,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions contained in this
Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE |



L DEFINITIONS.
“City Council” means the City Council of the City.

“Development Plan™ means- the -Development Plan attached- hereto- as - Exhibit ‘B which
Development Plan and includes the Development Standards attached hereto as Exhibit C.

“Lender” means a person or entity that receives a collateral assignment, pledge, security interest,
lien or other encumbrance of or in all or any part of the Property or in Developer’s right, title and
interest in and to this Agreement to secure repayment of a debt or performance of an obligation by
Developer.

“Lot Owner” means any “end-buyer of a fully developed and improved lot” within any platted
single family residential subdivision as such phrase is used in Section 212.172(f) of the Local
Government Code. Without limiting the foregoing, for purposes of this Agreement: (A) the term
“end-buyer” means any owner, developer, tenant, user or occupant and (B) the term “fully
developed and improved lot” means any lot, regardless of the use, for which a final plat has been
approved by the City and recorded in the Official Real Property Records of Collin County, Texas.

. ANNEXATION AND DEVELOPMENT.

1. Annexation. The City guarantees the continuation of the extraterritorial status of
the Owner’s Property, its immunity from annexation by the City, and its immunity from City
Property taxes, witil annexed under the terms of this Agreement.

2. Development Plan. Development of the property shall be in accordance with the
conceptual plan of development, which is incorporated herein by reference and attached hereto as
Exhibit B (as the same may be modified from time to time by written agreement of the owner, the
developer and the City, the “Development Plan”). All development applications shall substantially
comply with the Development Plan. Owner may make minor revisions to the development plan
so long as the total number of single-family lots does not exceed 65 single family lots. All
ordinance provisions of the City not specifically modified by specific provisions of the
Development Plan and Development Standards shall be in effect and enforceable within the
property as they are in the remainder of the City. No lot shall be less than one net acre in size.

3. Regulations Applicable. The following regulations apply to development of the
Property (“Governing Regulations™):

a. All regulations pertaining to the development of the Property set forth in
this Agreement and all exhibits hereto (including the Development Plan);

b. The City's current subdivision ordinance (as of the Effective Date of this
Agreement); and with construction plans for drainage, roads and any other construction to be
dedicated to the City on annexation approved by the city engineer and accepted by the city council
on the final plat.

. The special regulations set forth on Exhibit C (“Development Standards”).

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE2



d. All uniform building, fire, plumbing, electrical, mechanical, energy, and
property maintenance codes adopted by the City from time to time, including generally applicable
local amendments thereto; and

7 oo == e -Development of the Property-shall be governed by and-occurin accordance
with the development regulations set forth in the City’s Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as SF-
1/22; , as specifically modified by the Development Standards attached hereto as Exhibit C.

4. Inconsistent Development. Developer agrees that any development application that
is submitted to the City for any portion of the Property during the term of this Agreement that is
inconsistent with the Governing Regulations may be denied by the City.

5. Annexation and Zoning. The Parties agree that the Property shall be annexed
by the City upon to the Property becoming contiguous to the City Limits of Nevada. . Owner
expressly agrees and petitions the Property be annexed, in whole or in part, by the City on on the
Property becoming contiguous to the Nevada city limits. Upon annexation, the City shall have all
of the same enforcement rights to enforce compliance with the Governing Regulations with respect
to the Property that it otherwise enjoys under the law to enforce development regulations within
the City limits. Following annexation, the Parties contemplate, and the Owner expressly agrees
that the City will zone the Property to a zoning district (“District”) that is consistent with the
Governing Regulations. The City agrees, to the extent permitted by Section 212.172 of the Texas
Local Government Code, to zone the Property to Nevada Zoning District SF-1/22 is consistent
with the Governing Regulations. Regardless of the zoning of the Property after annexation,
nothing herein shall be construed to prevent the Property from being developed in accordance with
this Agreement. If the Property is zoned as contemplated by the Parties, the zoning shall be
consistent with the Governing Regulations. Following annexation and zoning of the Property, any
development of the annexed land may begin and shall thereafter be in accordance with this
Agreement, unless the zoning of the Property is inconsistent with this Agreement, in which case
Owner may, at its option, choose to develop in accordance with such zoning,

6. Inspection. City inspection services for public improvements on the
property, and for residential construction, begin on the filing of the preliminary plat approved by
the City. City public safety services (Law enforcement and Fire Department, if available) would
not commence until the property is annexed into the City.

III. WATER SYSTEM.

1. Certificate of Convenience and Necessity - The City is served with water by the
Nevada Special Utility District, the holder of a water CCN that includes the Property.

2. Water Service - Owner agrees and acknowledges the water supply to the City and
the Property is subject to the terms and conditions of the City’s sole source of potable water, the
Nevada Special Utility District, and the City has no duty to provide any additional source, quantity,
or quality of water to the Property.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE 3



IV. ROADWAY SYSTEM,

-~ 1.~ ~~Interior Roadway Construction= On-all interior roads in the subdivision, the City
has approved rights of way, as shown in the final plat, a copy of which is attached as Ex B. Curb
Laydown curb and gutter drainage facilities are required.

V. TERM OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement is a development agreement authorized by Section 212.172 of the Local
Government Code. This Agreement shall continue in effect for a term of fifieen (15) years after
the Effective Date and may be renewed by written agreement of the City and the Developer for
two (2) successive periods of fifteen (15) years each, up to a maximum of forty-five (45) years
after the Effective Date.

VL COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT BY DEVELOPER TO LENDER.

Developer shall have the right, from time to time, to collaterally assign, pledge, grant & lien or
security interest in, or otherwise encumber its right, title and interest in and to this Agreement for
the benefit of its Lender without the consent of, but with prompt written notice to, the City. The
coliateral assignment, pledge, grant of lien or security interest, or other encumbrance shall not,
however, obligate any Lender to perform any obligations or incur any liability under this
Agreement unless the Lender agrees in writing to perform such obligations or incur such liability,
or, unless the Lender becomes the Property Owner of all or some portion of the Property.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, this Agreement shall continue to bind the Property and
shall survive any transfer, conveyance, or assignment occasioned by the exercise of foreclosure or
other rights by a Lender, whether judicial or non-judicial.

Vil. TERMINATION.

In the event this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Agreement or is terminated pursuant
to other provisions, or is terminated by mutual agreement of the parties, the parties must promptly
execute and file of record, in the Official Public Records of Real Property of Collin County, Texas,
a document confirming the termination of this Agreement, and such other documents as may be
appropriate to reflect the basis upon which such termination occurred. This Agreement may be
terminated by the mutual written agreement of the Parties.

VIIIL. DEFAULTS.

1. If a party is in default under this Agreement, the non-defaulting party must notify
all parties in writing of an alleged failure by the non-defaulting party to comply with a provision
of this Agreement, which notice must specify the alleged failure with reasonable particularity. The
alleged defaulting party must, within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice or such longer
period of time as may be specified in such notice, either cure such alleged failure or, in a written
response, either present facts and arguments in refutation or excuse of such alleged failure or state
that such alleged failure will be cured and set forth the method and time schedule for accomplishing
such cure.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE 4



2. The pon-defaulting party must determine (i) whether a failure to comply with a
provision has occurred; (ii) whether such failure is excusable; and (iii) whether such failure has
been cured or will be cured by the alleged defaulting party. The alleged defaulting party must
make available, if requested any records, documents or other information necessary to make the
determination; -

3. If the non-defaulting party determines that such failure has not occurred, or that
such failure either has been or will be cured in a manner and in accordance with a schedule
reasonably satisfactory to the non-defaulting party, or that such failure is excusable, such
determination must conclude the investigation.

4. If the non-defaulting party determines that a failure to comply with a provision has
occurred and that such failure is not excusable and has not been or will not be cured in a manner
and in accordance with a scheduling reasonably satisfactory to the non-defaulting party, then the
non-defaulting party may proceed to mediation.

5. In the event the parties to this Agreement cannot, within a reasonable time, resolve
their dispute pursuant to the procedures described hereinabove, the parties agree to submit the
disputed issue to non-binding mediation. All parties to this Agreement shall participate in this
mediation. The parties must participate in good faith, but in no event must they be obligated to
pursue mediation that does not resolve the issue within two (2) days after the mediation is initiated
or fourteen (14) days after mediation is requested. The parties participating in the mediation must
share the costs of the mediation equally.

6. In the event of a determination that the defaulting party has committed a material
breach of this Agreement that is not resolved in mediation, the non-defaulting party may file suit
in a court of competent jurisdiction in COLLIN County, Texas, and seek any relief available at
law or in equity.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS

1. Notice. Any notice to be given or to be served upon a Party hereto in connection
with this Agreement must be in writing and may be given (i) by certified or registered mail and
shall be deemed to have been given and received two (2) days after a certified or registered letter
containing such notice, properly addressed with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States
mail, or (ii) by personal delivery and/or by recognized overnight delivery service and shall be
deemed to have been given and received upon such delivery. Such notice shall be given to the
parties hereto at the address set forth in Exhibit D attached hereto, Any party hereto may, at any
time by giving two (2) days written notice to the other parties, designate any other address in
substitution of the foregoing address to which such notice shall be given.

2, Venue. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas and is specifically performable in Collin County, Texas. Exclusive venue
shall be in state district court in Collin County, Texas.

3. Savings/Severability. In case anyone or more provisions contained in this
Agreement shall be for any reason held invalid, iliegal or unenforceable in any respect, such

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE 5



invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and it is the
intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each provision that is found to be illegal,
invalid or unenforceable, a provision be added to this Agreement which is legal, valid and
enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to the provision found to be illegal, invalid or
unenforceable. T

4. Authority. Each of the Parties represents and wartants to the other that they have
the full power and authority to enter into and fulfill the obligations of this Agreement.

5. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties
with respect to the matters contained herein and may not be modified or terminated except upon
the provisions hereof or by the mutual written agreement of the parties to the Agresment.

6. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in a number of identical
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original for all purposes.

7. Representations. Each signatory represents this Agreement has been read by the
Party for which this Agreement is executed and that such Party has had an opportunity to confer
with its counsel.

8 Miscellaneous Drafting Provisions. This Agreement shall be deemed drafted
equally by all Parties hereto. The language of all parts of this Agreement shall be construed as a
whole according to its fair meaning, and any presumption or principle that the language herein is
to be construed against any party shall not apply. Headings in this Agreement are for the
convenience of the Parties and are not intended to be used in construing this document.

9, Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

10.  This Agreement constitutes a “permit” (as defined in Chapter 245, Texas Local
Govemment Code) that is deemed filed with the City on the Effective Date.

11. Recordation and Releases and Estoppel

a. Recordation. Pursuaunt to the requirements of Section 212.72(c) (4) of the
Texas Local Government Code, this Agreement, and all amendments to this Agreement, shall be
recorded in the deed records of COLLIN County, Texas. This Agreement shall be binding upon:
(1) the Property and, except as provided in this subsection, future owners of all or any portion of
the Property (“‘Successors”); (2) the parties; (3} assignees; and (4) lenders. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, however, this Agreement is not binding upon, and shall not constitute any encumbrance
to title as to any end-buyer of a fully developed and improved lot within the Property except for
land use and development regulations that apply to specific lots. For purposes of this Agreement:
(A) the term “end-buyer” means any owner, developer, tenant, user, or occupant; (B) the term
“fully developed and improved lot” means any lot, regardless of the use, for which a final plat has
been approved by the City; and (C) the term “land use and development regulation that apply to
specific lots” mean the Development Standards applied in accordance with this Agreement. A
successor is not a party to this Agreement unless this Agreement is amended to add the successor
as a party (which amendment shall be signed by the successor).

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - PAGE 6



b. Releases. From time to time upon written request of Developer, any
assignee, any lender, or any successor, the City staff may execute, in recordable form, a release of
this Agreement if the requirements of subsection (a) above have been satisfied (subject to the
continued applicability of the applicable regulations in accordance with this Agreement). In
addition; the City Administratorshall have the authority(but not the obligation) from time to-time;
to execute further releases of this Agreement with respect to specific tracts of land within the
Property, if, in the sole discretion of the City Administrator, such releases are in the best interest
of the City. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, any portion of the Property
released from this agreement may be immediately annexed by the City, as may any portion of the
Property conveyed to an “end user”.

c. Estoppel. From time to time upon written request of Developer, any
assignee, any lender, or any successor, the City staff shall execute a written estoppel certificate to
the person or entity making the request: (1) describing, in detail, the status (e.g., unperformed,
partially performed, or fully performed) of any material obligation that is identified in the request;
(2) identifying any material obligations that are in default or which, with the giving of notice or
passage of time, would be in default; and (3) stating that, except as otherwise identified, and to the
extent true, that to the best knowledge and belief of the City, the parties are in substantial
compliance with their material obligations under this Agresment.

12.  Assignment of Agreement. Any assignment of this Agreement to an unaffiliated
or unrelated entity of Developer requires approval of the City, which approval shall not
unreasonably be withheld. A related or unrelated assignee under this subsection shall be subject to
all of Developer’s obligations as set forth in this Agreement.

13.  Authority. Each of the parties represents and warrants to the other that they have
the full power and authority to enter into and fulfill the obligations of this Agreement.

14.  Consideration. This Agreement is executed by the parties hereto without coercion
or duress and for substantial consideration, the sufficiency of which is forever confessed; and
pursuant to Section 212.172 of the TEX.LOC.GOV’T CODE as to the City.

15.  Binding Effect. This Agreement runs with the land and will be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the Partics and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal
representatives, successors and authorized assigns. This Agreement only inures to the benefit of,
and may be enforced by, the parties, assignees, lenders, successors, and the City, No other person
or entity is a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement,

16.  Authority. The City represents and warrants that this Agreement has been
approved by the City Council of the City in accordance with all applicable public meeting and
public notice requirements (including, but not [imited to, notices required by the Texas Open
Meetings Act) and that the individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the City has been
authorized to do so. Developer represents and warrants that this Agreement has been approved by
appropriate action of Developer and that the individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the
Developer has been authorized to do so. Each assignee, lender or successor who becomes a party
to this Agreement represents and warrants that this Agreement has been approved by appropriate

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGE 7



action of such assignee, lender, or successor and that the individual executing this Agreement on
behalf of such assignee, lender, or successor has been authorized to do so.

17, Governmental Powers; Waivers of Immunity. By its execution of this
Agreement, the City-does net-waive or surrender any-of its-governmental powers; immunities;or

rights.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to delegate or impair the performance by the City
of its governmental functions.

18.  Effective Date. The Effective Date of this Development Agreement shall be the
date on which this Agreement is approved by the City Council of the City. The Agreement must
be approved and executed by Owner and Developer prior to the City approval.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PAGES



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this Agreement effective as of

(A{D 1) 20 L2021,

DEVELOPER and PROPERTY OWNER:

Cope Equities, LLC
By:

a Texas limited liability company,

By: /

Name: Stephen C Cope
Title: CEO

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF !}“jk\ §
This instrument was acknowledged on the Q{ ) _day of La(@(\ )

20&1_, by Stephen C Cope, Chief Executive Officer of Cope Equities, 4 Texas limited liability

company.
A*VU\AQ Mf\/\ -

143 Comm. Expires 09-22-2024 Notary Public in and for the State of Tex

’”;5--‘ X 689054  _ -
A Notary 10 132 My Commission Expires: Oﬁ\ aa 309“'4

' o ANNE HRAPKIEWICZ
U‘%&" Notary Public, State of Texas

SIGNATURE PAGE TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT



CITY:
CITY OF NEVADA, TEXAS

By:

Name:

Title: Mayor
ATTEST:

Judy Hill, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Name: James E. Shepherd
Title: City Attorney

O i
B S e

SIGNATURE PAGE TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A — Description of Property

Exhibit B — Development Plan

Exhibit C — Development Standards

Exhibit D — Address for Notices

SIGNATURE PAGE TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT



EXHIBIT A

Description of Property

EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
PAGE A-L



EXHIBIT B
Final Plat

EXHIBIT B
DEVELOPMENT PLAN
PAGE B-1



EXHIBIT C

Development Standards

The following uses and standards shall be applied to the Property:
1. Uses:

a. Single Family Residential and accessory uses per SF-1/22 zoning district
requirements in the City Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance.

2. Building Regulations for Property:

a. Minimum Lot Size: One Acre

¢. Minimum Width on Lots 150 fi
d. Setbacks for all Lots: Front Setback = 25", Side Setback 10', Rear
Setback = 20", Corner Setback = 50'

3. Building Materials
d. Exterior Elevation — Front of home must contain 90% brick,
stucco, stone, masonry, or CEMENT fiber-board (Hardy board) exclusive of
windows, doors, gables and trim. No vinyl siding is allowed on any elevation,

4. Minimum Living Area — Minimum 2200 square feet (air conditioned) on all
lots.

6. Fencing —No chain link fence; no “T-pole and wire” fence; No barbed wire fence.

4, Utilities — All utilities shall be installed underground.




8. Mailboxes - to be constructed of brick or stone matetial and located at the edge
of street if and only if USPS will allow individual mailboxes. If USPS requires community
mailboxes, brick and stone are not an option, and a CLUSTER BOX UNIT will be installed
that meets USPS standards.

9. Other Standards — Unless addressed hereinabove, the development must comply
with the requirements of the City’s SF-1/22 zoning district and Subdivision Ordinance in effect on
the Effective Date of the Development Agreement.




EXHIBIT D
Address for Notices

If Notice to Property Owner or Developer [who are one and the same]

Cope Equities, LL.C

900 W. Bethany Dr., Suite 230
Allen, TX 75013

972-908-2673

Notice to the City:
Mayor

City of Nevada
424 EFM 6

Nevada, TX. 75173
972-853-0027

With a copy to:

Shepherd Law Firm

1901 N, Central Expressway
Suite 200

Richardson, TX 75080
972-234-3117




LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TRACT ONE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin County,
Texas and being the same called 59.899 acre tract of land conveyed to G. Glen Cox and Bobby
R. Varner, Jr. by deed recorded in Volume 4868, Page 2693, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas
and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a mag nail set in the center of County Road No. 595 for the southwest corner of
said 59.899 acre tract, the southeast corner of a 60.117 acre tract of land conveyed to
Community Independent School District by deed recorded in Instrument No.
20170614000772530, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, and being on the north line
of a 185.434 acre tract of land conveyed to B and F and Sons 1, L.P. by deed recorded in
Instrument No. 20071004001372410, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence, North 00°19'04” East, along the west line of said 59.899 acre tract, the east line of said
60.117 acre tract, the east line of a 14.037 acre tract of land conveyed to Community
Independent School District by deed recorded in Instrument No. 20170614000771190, Official
Public Records, Colin County, Texas and the east line of a 31.212 acre tract of land conveyed to
Community Independent School District by deed recorded in County Clerk's File No. 97-
00055019, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, a distance of 2437.95 feet to a 1/2” iron
pin found for the northwest corner of said 59.899 acre tract and being the southwest corner of
a 31.212 acre tract of land conveyed to Beryl Ann Turner and James Frank Tolbert by deed
recorded in Volume 826, Page 662, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence, South 88°57'27” East, along the north line of said 59.899 acre tract and the south line
of said 31.212 acre tract, a distance of 1257.62 feet to a 1/2” iron pin found for the northeast
corner of said 59.899 acre tract and the northwest corner of a 19.988 acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert R. Varner, Jr. and Michael T. Braden and wife, Susan Braden by deed
recorded in Volume 5271, Page 5337, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence, South 00°26'16” West, along the east line of said 59.899 acre tract and the west line of
said 19.988 acre tract, a distance of 1214.60 feet to a 1/2” iron pin found for the southwest
corner of said 19.988 acre tract and the northwest corner of an 11.04 acre tract of land
conveyed to Ngo Thi Nguyen by deed recorded in Instrument No. 20140822000905110, Official
Public Records, Collin County, Texas;



Thence, South 00°26'27” West, along the east line of said 59.899 acre tract and the west line of
said 11.04 acre tract, a distance of 131.29 feet to a 5/8” iron pin found for the most easterly
southeast corner of said 59.899 acre tract and the northeast corner of a 10.00 acre tract of land
conveyed to Kristen Ann Zilberstein and Philip M. Zilberstein by deed recorded in Instrument
No. 20181114001404700, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence, South 89°58'28” West, along a south line of said 59.899 acre tract and the north line of
said 10.00 acre tract, a distance of 407.64 feet to a 1/2” iron pin found with yellow cap stamped
“DC&A RPLS 3935” for the re-entrant corner of said 59.899 acre tract and the northwest corner
of said 10.00 acre tract;

Thence, South 00°26'20” West, along the east line of said 59.899 acre tract and the west line of
said 10.00 acre tract, a distance of 1068.59 feet to a mag nail set in the center of County Road
No. 595 for the southeast corner of said 59.899 acre tract, the southwest corner of said 10 acre
tract and on the north line of said 185.434 acre tract;

Thence, South 89°58'13” West, along the center of County Road 595, the south line of said
59.899 acre tract and the north line of said 185.434 acre tract, a distance of 844.82 feet to the
Point of Beginning and containing 2,609,267 square feet or 59.900 acres of land.

TRACT TWO

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

Being a tract of land situated in the James Osgood Survey, Abstract No. 673, Collin County,
Texas and being the same called 19.988 acre tract of land conveyed to Robert R. Varner, Jr. and
Michael T. Braden and wife, Susan Braden by deed recorded in Volume 5271, Page 5337, Deed
Records, Collin County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a 1/2” iron pin found on the west line of a tract of land conveyed to Paul Daniel,
David Daniel and Gregg Daniel by deed recorded in Volume 6045, Page 1126, Official Public
Records, Collin County, Texas and for the southeast corner of said 19.988 acre tract and the
northeast corner of an 11.04 acre tract of land conveyed to Ngo Thi Nguyen by deed recorded
in Instrument No. 20140822000905110, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence, North 89°39'25” West, along the south line of said 19.998 acre tract and the north line
of said 11.04 acre tract, a distance of 720.45 feet to a 1/2” iron pin found on the east line of a
59.899 acre tract of land conveyed to G. Glen Cox and Bobby R. Varner, Jr. by deed recorded in



Volume 4868, Page 2693, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas and for the southwest corner of
said 19.988 acre tract and the northwest corner of said 11.04 acre tract;

Thence, North 00°26'16” East, along the west line of said 19.988 acre tract and the east line of
said 59.899 acre tract, a distance of 1214.60 feet to a 1/2” iron pin found on the south line of a
31.212 acre tract of land conveyed to Beryl Ann Turner and James Frank Tolbert by deed
recorded in Volume 826, Page 662, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas and for the northwest
corner of said 19.988 acre tract and the northeast corner of said 59.899 acre tract;

Thence, South 89°02'30” East, along the north line of said 19.988 acre tract and the south line
of said 31.212 acre tract, a distance of 718.50 feet to a 1/2” iron in found for the northeast
corner of said 19.988 acre tract, the southeast corner of said 31.212 acre tract and on the west
line of said Daniel tract;

Thence, South 00°20'37” West, along the east line of said 19.988 acre tract and the west line of
said Daniel tract, a distance of 1206.88 feet to the Point of Beginning and containing 871,074
square feet or 19.997 acres of land.



[
TRACI CHE
STAL OF TEARS
COWT OF Coum

Being A ik o wod Wliasen in TPe et Upgnd ey,

Jin Cugaiy, Besdn ona being the
Jne St SO wing bincl ol Mici dmmanend e 6 Gico

N

Veruum' AEAN, Mg WAL Gwd Nowsicn Gados Sty [oi Wy cesyrbal an fullaac.
mux TOLBERT
Al a1 Eomy Moo 15, 455 pon wht Dottt Chmit o 4 TRVP 0
wi m I ot s o VG VED den: o el v ko Sy Lacieint St Ol 1/
[

g,

kit e TR RTINS0, Saiel Pt Mrissen,
b s t'v 343 wiir Mt of Bk fonnrd bn B ol T oesd S

Elinria . FOOY VIO 33) . Dl i Preoidl B Crvapy Tt

o L Y
BT inisbyi ey

GOUAUTY IWDEPENDEN
DISIHICT o

i
(r' gz todct
AR C

Ineace, Sorlh U194 East, oforg iremt e of sac 29839
Raacl, (e wid bl VALELAF R L
bedmasd & red e FOTAMANGIREL LT, it ebin, Ao,
"M 2027wy My od lant sepieet 20 Camrnily Ve eit el DIkl By domd rhlsibes v Cousdy
Cudv's Tin e 9T=DOCE301Y, Lilial Puade Brsimoy, U Lisus, w Wivimscs ol PEATAS Hicl b w
1727 ik pr bt (i e baplhesnl gmons ol perdk 55809 acre Lioot and bang Ihe oulhasy ssranc uf o
21N e (1390 80 008 smbetgtd fo el Ann busics nnd Janiss Frank ToINeR by ased recorded o Valume
H76, Pugh GEF, Busd hermdh, Comds Comaly, \ods

lore, tne ean rap ol sl B0 117 o
Uaseppmindt fikom BiRict for sred

R W
ABUBILOM b
JUNE 2, 2008

bwn, Setn B557°27 [tk g W erbh b i 38 B o Fd e T il e o e 1 70]
aare lronl, o dalvaze of WHALER ad e & 8AE* Gan pin lownd tur Wie nanheasl Loas o) wa 59 894 uiie
Bl ona The hm\l\nul Gheray o @ VI Sius Lozl 51 lond coneeysd lo Roberl @ Warmer, Jr ana Wenoet 1
s e wis, Sy Fradts b, St lgeadid 0 Volume 52710 Page SX37, Deed Hecords, Caln Counly, Tanny

OMAUNIY D) PERENT
;, DSICT

nsl 80 zm/nw?nammsu Ihence, Soulh GO 2616 Weal. alang Ina eaul line af said 39 #99 acie Irach na he ool ina of wail 19 SHS

BCre Woel 6 aslanco o 121160 (eel Lo o 1/2° iion i launa las e aoulhmert zemer ol e 19 YBH aviy
Irael ana the andltarst cornet ol oo 1104 otic tracl of bad conesca la ngo 1h Nguyen by deed croroed i

TRACT TWO
871,074 sQ. FT.

18.997 ACRES nstcursend Wo. 201406270009053 10, Off ciol Puoric Recerds. Lok Caunly. Teras,

B L e L S .
waik, @ osioncs of 13)F It 19 o W 01 e founa 1os \he Mgl cadlel douinuosl wuian 61 waid S 839
a0 Weck o (he. norihmi. Sainer 11l 1ROD. dle ek o (and phaseses o Fruten aon camriern o hip

VAUL DAL W dasmalon by deed ccamph 0 ialiveness No 390111900 140AF, Oltiol Posie Records, Ceba Tl

V0 e i

TRACT ONE Vo mp [ e Ihence, Sialh B3 56°20° Weul ionq 4 sculh e ol wau 59 A% i el and Tne noh 1ne ot sl 3003 wre
Z.Wﬂe‘9 5%8744?:%&71 brach g dsionce 0f 40004 deet 10 u /27 avn o igad el yeliow cup sampea TOLAA RIS 39397 dur lhe

e entianl col

20 al 20 99099 acie oot end (e owrlnmest canise of soln 100D um wae

POINT OF
W Theace, Suulh 00 260" Wear, oluiy lhe zusl ie of sad 99898 ucie Wrazi ona e wedl Loy of swia (0D nere
TRAC Lacl w disianrs of 106A4S feal ta o g can vel m e vonler ob Cuuily Noeod we 535 Jo. W anultcast
RLL coraer ol oin SOANS wrim ALl Ui (oslinesl roicr of 3ad A0 T Lal) D13 wi I ot Ie ol vo
189424 urre Verl;

w TN T fhenie, Soulh 035815 Weal, alng the cemler w Cornly Ao0d 995, the smik s ol 24 VUM at Hesl cm
nx'g"r wries i iy e, uf agwl 183 490 e, Vnge B miance BT 14 3 (oo iy e o 5 dnd Loctoring
e 2BNS.767 ugotie deel o 59950 wies ol o

MO EONT 20 s
H
AN

131.29"

S0°26'27W

TRAZT w0

ISiE e SIAIL UF [ERAS
o W ioea R o Cou
NJ.J T ru:uvm

Abslroi 1o, 61, Coun Cuuily, Tewdy @0t dcty ihe
Wal 4 ADI\UR!'MU!I)\HO B vurnen Jo wid Manorl T Broden s mile.
# Reeords, Coln Coaly, Teaaw 0710 ke e

LN e .‘Ial # In e Jomay O
vkt dard (BB Gcrc bl of nd con
Guki my ek, (huuricd bn

et mlly B OF M

ot s comih i b sl

lte Pulic papmdy ot

e szt et 88 I e A e lentt igociy v b yried e yrd
~ e

T S T o ST T e T T i

ense o B30 2 Weal awag e South uie Wl sod 19908 e Ll wd 1 non hne ol sund
sers frocl 4 Gate e ol 12095 feel W u 14 nos fun faund an the sonl (na ol & 50509 acre hart of nna
wieyes o L Clen Cos end Bold, KVarnes J Dy Jeed retided ) Vahine om. Fuye 633, desu recuidy
Cora Zounly, Torad and for the woulhwust comer 0f 30 15 588 uare lacl ui Ihe Aathweal enaes uf oo
VI ue ane Lt

Thencs, Karlh O 26 107 bl olsng (e mest bz ol anid 16 088 ocis Leol ami the eost Ine of soa S BY
oy 121900 et 13 @ 1,27 KON b 1ewsa on Ihe soutl 12 wi o D) 12 Beea Lae o g
Conveyed 1o byl Ann Tumer oua Jomes Fare Tulberl B, Cevd (acorued ¥ vo'ume B2G, Fage S0Z, Vccd Hesaias
Colba Govly, 16063 Q0 ser {ae twrllmesd comnes o1 asd D 9HA aee el 68 IhG 0OAbCOS| wQIn2’ of an
SUBD wien |

RN M b 343

Sorlh 8504307 Tan uleay Ihe Cunh be W send (96U AT b WL wouln e of wad 31217
71559 laal 1 o 1/1" en o fo e pantaan eoas ol and 19 98 cxra st

"m0 LA SO0 1 LD e

. 7gu'7;mumm Ineaie, Soilh GG 20%4J° Weal oty #he east e o 593 19900 Gore fact o Inz mewd e of 3aa Oan
il 3 alaf e ol DGAEB ok 1 e, Pk ot Mmooty G vt & Bor B St et A e
Wi
BOUNDARY SURVEY
FLE A EGURCES LUANANTY CUMPANT
B SRR 0 e b o e, Gt ey cuty 1o Cone Lt UL i Koo and Sorne TRACT ONE — 59.900 ACRES
e Heasmas doued 04 ine Tunas Stote Flare Cecrdinely Tae, hal 1Ns surves woc moau on e Grownd ond shamb (0 baum;u/ 17, Al Snzabins
Comien W5 ) e Goten Pene (552) o e oM hotated Maveo, oo e s o b e e b o ~
PN 4 0 SRR 1Y et iR Fhentan Dates OF gt Tone 08 Horin gl vk Wi s 02 aohe prapedy, s ke o 01 o TRACT TWO - 19.997 ACRES

sl s o 3“"’ :2 ":7 3:;:,‘ h:‘:(;‘ fraemany ord wser atlem Bl rauord oF apizn | have eza wdvied ullesiag JAMES 0SGOOD SURVEY, A—675

S0%, Vg P40, UHE T

=
val fad. By 4a0, BRCC RS COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
Y 33y s OKOLE ssErmn 0 i 'vmo;;t or comny ranis > 4&\.”’4;“
Vol 750, iy Zof, bhe LAIFG NAGHA, TLOOD WSLFANCE RATE DS — == B — =
ol L,wv YIM.- L Sut s TSR D L 20 3 Ano iy STRD ~ |
g w7, owe SO SN i, B I AR S e e VECTH JCARROLL CONSULTING CROUP, INC.
Vai 4191 Py L6 URCC N \\?‘Lé{” Wi LROBENTY A ST iy m)‘:« VI\:‘.AH W e T BT o
aocAn, 5 P 1o Fuitrn i gt 0 A EETT WO e 1 B T N ] ; - W S
. iz, p d, BRCET sl e Rl B, W G W T » il P =] 0 HOK 10 LAVOR, IEXAS 151G PHONL {(972) 747 -4411
o b CS ™ 8T it Aot = s T
(B o Tl PR o7 T Sukerva ¥ ' e s Ty - % - TEXAS FIRM (LU IRATION. &0 10067200




I __ SBE'57'27"E 1257. 62
ETy —oanw

S89°02°30°E_718.50'

LMy TT AN
SCROG DTG
31212 A 107 is 407 i6
1083 AC V016 AT 44863
=g sy

47704

T
o
L)
e bppag e

1207 AC X o tong

52571 3 T CR" =
‘ FUH 2 1
" ", b} (L
] /105 8u6 00
T 13 2 377.26' | Ao
10us AC g Ty
4 PPy S5 18] b o
[ R T
COMUUNITY IDE) T
ul Co LN 0"
sl w 2r‘|7.mm);ul7vlvzu 1 cb ows | sasd Lursrn [no s, a0
[ 3 ”
‘mv " = . Weet | Wmom [74 RN NI g s
i 1820 T | 1 w2200 quse fapenss g
L) 4— - -4
i i | Ly N T TR T R
3 : . 1 (X »’J e
H 5 o < £ i
a02 AT
LA % 43850 ‘ T—
ey &
ks 43893 H i s o
.| at o Loracons g
:‘l (1 wAw el BV | et
- 17 y £ v
i i [ 3 NBUS? 23E
107 19 -
1,002 AC =
H 43650 o
BLOCK & ka
s i 1
1 ¥ .
1 i £ S
[ L
1002 AC | 3
il 80 T ® fnouinoit
N ! 29000° 5 l B0 I NOD 19 04°E | ivswe
w Ll )
& i ! A0
[y It s 3
Lot 8 —
';) LUG2 AC 4 s
& 43850 (I o \ ~
w ; i 1 |
-+ ﬁ . A = L
o H HE9" 35 ﬁh'w 720.45 o
@ i F L TR { o
2l L g SRl w
=1 1002 AC ~N S gl I -
<] i o9 i
i 5 8o i L CAn J
" i ik TS
: SBY'S5B'28"W 3 R
i @
H ; 407.64" Le —— T
wi ¢ = NG T AR SR
1002 AC "i 1304 S
L 43850 ' E
i i
= ( KRISIN NN 2ILBTRSIein
COMMIN U e b DD ! b 4 FIfi I W ZILRCRETEW
SCo 1R 1 i, 000 Af e
Tl wi a7 s NS 10 20V 1 14001104200
st a0 b Tugiatiios s I 1002 AL arh
SEKELL £ 43650 FINAL PLAT
H
281 00" i
il e s LEXINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION
- GG T s ith 57 Dbl pa ANz,
i @ S 0 160D WeeuRance ATC KA. TOT 79.897 ACRES OF LAND
Soocye 7] FAUET UL mie mlL A AL Sea)
\ I ' HIC sealR i
43050 t 2 SIATHRONT OFCE 10T s Tt TG FROZENLE i T JAMES OSGOOD SURVEY, A—673
R L 3 el o FLdunG GR 100 - i = i {08
g 3 e o AL Moo sl kD \wm Aunsr;ngg m.lm;r; s m COLLIN COUNIY, TEXAS
@ Lkt s R0 I
T b E = Bl nn (I AT o I TARE STUIRE oG o
i i IS I ik bk CARROLL CONSULTING GROUP, INC
= wl s r3
% oz I © P.0. BOX 11 972~ 742- 4411
wadil
i 1 N i g Ty AT— S— s LAVON, TEXAS 75166 mass res secATRalon i sidoras
1 i o CHRECT 00 NECTRDY, h»ﬂ-r« DR e mm Zone {A20Z), Naiin e mnw« A.lv stile 230 =
H li 2] Gt _(JI_H e g Oubwm Gl 1083 ALLEN, 2197 -20




S URMLES CLATIEICAR

=) Sury Bt SAUL & IS
[z basglin | Rprea | Upaa COATY O COR LN
. e o708 | esowo’ §zyvose-|wsrzront, sanost By o 8 o i Tassy oo ey liie
R o ~ —— ———e LT rasass oy ) Vg, 5 B
o n oz Jatrae | esaoo’ |aavser[nrraeare, 57418 [ = Warns 4858 Fegr i) bowd Mcwn, Voier Gy, Tanue ek P vndls SO0 TN o it
- — = e 46 Mide & Ve, o g deh [T M evge Wy e
= 3 e it | viaz 00" | dirasont | s/a0s'04w, se0 w0 P B35 Gas Beias .,’ ey ._: [ P e ——— e do &) s
2 <) cd | xer” fisgor | 2500t [ s6627 10w, co 60’
o = £ fande' | 21800 f250u36t 6772705 w, 9441’ 0 0 . o
ul ol W et
& g co | amad | ssoo Jzaasizf s see, 2500 .‘;\J'l L e, 210 & u § an
k; = s W8S als aca LT e it st olie
-: w c7 25 06" 25 0 FEACNT N X, 25600 EE 0 toren,
o~ -
g b ) 278" 48 %0 3248227 | SS0OEGOT 22407 3, Naslh (KF 198 l(.ﬂ anu JLEREY) al oz Sy SUS e e I caul |
<3 =1 bt cond et BararsE bt Carmers, o p
S 7] oo fasos | sz50" [saosor|soa vnir, e 22 e vt Ere S e Pkt
s — = e B W vy e
[CH Rr RUTECE Pt B AR IR L] et e BN EUSNI, g e 4
e Biv Louns 107 W aaiihadd sy o) i 57 £D9 [ el e ol
] T o IR were yocl ol lona disatyes i el Ao eurt 03 Sunes crunn Yoben iy doca recornan - iaten
50 117 ACRES KRISTN AN 2L 4SI0N HE, Fhigs £, Doco adedn, Zoion Sl Teoum
NS1 KD 201001 4030 12530 P ol Lea | Dcueton | easyin -
ordcar T— o - Iheace, Souts BE57'27° Earl, wmag (e ey bas of 0l 39 WP oxre KUY OO0 Iha soeln bheu o 00 31,203
S "mmu«mmmm L i L] pj w0 ater Ul o -m. W 125762 Gt B W 73n pa hard (5 i ARAL s b bed AN o
ARrasE | 0F5 b N [ saure of aca 19988 aces by
= s |
13 | rraront | aikint = 1 ihenice, So-tn BY 02307 East, clony e rorti Lo al ot 19 66R qcee (rncl aco the voulh iic o sad 31 212
I
= o L ueis lrocl, o Galanza of f1B5 seet to u 1/ nvn i et (o Ihe paiineast coner al age 1y S8G aie
= HE1S6'47'E | 15K . 4 ]m b svuthcust Lorner of w00 30 212 vart acl 89 o e eesi Wne of w Lzt of WAE woris ey 6 Funl Doz
= osu 5720t | aezan i) h . o A Bondel and Gregy Donlel by deed ecmuey i voleirs Y0RS Poge VIZU. OUwal P Newise Colin L aaly
3 ra:
(G fmawar oy | 14z.44° =
7 e . | Toence. Saulh 0020 3)° West wisng ire dasl bne v aif 10988 uire ez od e weel bk af sd S
L 5545647 W | hae JF ' femt 4 dglorma o (FRAET Wat lh e LT 00n e lend A P s e o) aad FROM e ua
ol el X3 e — S oineeat omls 8 05 VLN weey vt M S 2ot tn W Tl Wy b decd recuied
POINT OF SRR Palegan) N Z0MASUIRALHA | G Pk Betaen, iy inae
BEGINNING TS [=mpvesery preyn SIREE] RO W
- Tcace orits A58 257 Mieal, oug e seulh 10z of o 13995 nrs lacl wig e Toah ik s aed 1101
& MO8 WECAICH  yigay At | i i UGEL G e of TS Jeal G i 1/7° wan o1 Gunl 6y s eand e ool @A sin nagl g
=N m— —— e = = I L aanhaest e ol v 14988 aee PonamesL sorans Al wio 1101 gere Mt
COUNTY ROAD “** NO. 595 SB'SE"I3™W 844.82 SRR BT & T TIPCH LT I
VT sarivady | 1817 — Ihesr Souln B0 26770 wrst wtung the rast e ot 0 59860 0n Lt s e mesd kae of wan 1108 wers
- 1l - BOC o dsianes el 13029 e 1© 5 58 uon pa H0ur foT AT mias) euiedy Joubtedsl utner 5l budd DAY
) » W et | sam i BEic 11050 w10 Lhe nolincon carier wl 0 1600 atre tacl al «ia aabeycd i Ao At Zaculen gt Pl
B AI:.)ILSA:QJI) \:)V&}SI. x4 ¥ U Zubrtslen by yeed recoided r i elrasent TN ADUTELILE, Difcwil Pib . Records Calln Cuwty
2
INST 2627 10040013/2410 x4
U GPRLCT ol "
& . hates Suoli KSSH R Wesl, wlang o uoully s uf sud DB 93 ucer el 0 Ui wnd e 1 swg 80U cene
- o1 trocl, u astence ol 40464 fecl 0 ¢ 1/2° con pin ivund wiN poian (uD flanpad ‘DCEA R MHJLT lus 16c
E i 1 et Comur al Sl B9 b9 e Tl ot lie aartbacst conm O ol 000 arrn (s
1)
-8 H | Witnce Ssulle §155 T Wenl, wig we e A1V A EDL orrn Ll o Ine wesl me at ind 10
1 | » ulce o069 Tect 10 5 e n WD Coier o0 Cuuly fuit N LSSl dbe syt
i ~ K | o wd S3B9D Seie Loct, IRe wdhwesh coisier sl s IR pers voct 9ad 30 INe el hie o vam
Rasoamerren \oc 2y e i =
DM U

Thancn Qi BEAHTI S wmes W g o Gy S0 505, The SR dae Sf Lwd DU ASH b 11asl Beu
At i ot o w155, Frest, & Shiecor o BACEZ fool by b3 Pavit o Usgiang oG Contielng
LMD mprw W ot JRER] iy o et

Crarimit. Plamirg m; Zorre Loime avon
Cuy o Hran, Tene

Mol Deparin mal Geelicote SOV TACREFUR kMM AL MEN OF TICSE PRESTHIS

Fapr Wdiind] Hid e \-s. o 0 STl el S e A e S
ind e ke Sndalp e enp A e
el

| friehy cerlty lnal e ao-mle Somdge cdhies rinze
s 0k Conicnus 0 ORANGGEIE Frahl k- of dhe ST o o

———— MOl « ¢ evawabdny Nare Lten Lobinilled iepredening I wie Wy ke -

cond Hons o dke 9reus i ahizh e wie noge faclied uig . .
e e e . - N; -1 NM“\N teren R ¥
Wgor, Cily ol Nevint, Yewry e planied Lo vz uszu

- o ¥ iy _— i

ey leies Son lonae,| aled Mopresrniclva

Caln Gouniy Dpet oy e wzes
CLRIFICAIT OF COMPL: 11 :
’ L Lo, . B =
Acsepira® Oy Mork {upe Uaduging br

Ty
Vo Sly ob oo e - Do oF L0 e
Ak SR LOR) W e irtagans wtlonts, o oy Publ v and fe e Stare wn lesss on 0y dare paio sy
a33eured Man Uope mndet to i [0 L ihe Geimon nfosu haive i 20BaC e o e Fatevon ot o
P ap e ——— Whrwsieaqed o Me IDE fe enceuted D wart (51 poipaie and unederoton (efcon s w10
GRAPHW SCALE b dareuy Bard Conant, 04 werohy il hal 1 hoes w:)uv:u e plal lom 91 ocieer GUEN UG WY VAN ARLY SFA DE QEFLE T N oF PRPEYY
. a2 g0ng yuiedy Al fie [ T Uik (3 carta matmsnts arpen Inleon brc
t Giopety plecsd dides my pRiavial upen
[ S S T el o o ceacc Nty P o e S e TR
Feitah it B Ly Comanumon 1 ap (s -
vach - B A g ~
213 erny Mepauied Prdyrearel Lavd Sirvayer Mn 2109

Muchitiy Wi T13e P ABles b Coralu £4n I ema e 0 Sk e eucrre I and |1y er D1

of e Toxdady @ o Sl et (LM

e A R 5 il FINAL PLAT

oy st e s be T s ey A
b Costy md €llg t Nesag md o be ,ng 1o tne mamniens s Ui wperaan B w3

o
s e B e,

iy vemrlie®) o 8 S gl b 4 4 2N Lt e e e 2 ] e i e 8 ey P ot Ty e nlwv“.‘.m:p LEXINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION
8 e S 1€ st NSO Wl T B TR B I I ULy DTN, PerCONI! ey 61933 8l e vr Conee o scilies f0 e faroyo g mrinmenl wia 0 kisale a3 de ms hal e,

rugerty -w'"’ 7/ “v‘”“ﬂ o oo cund o LR W e e v ok Sl st S e iy el - exrifel the ovine o e wapeoly tieen alsisd 79.897 ACRES OF LAND

Sk b NAad Gaimea ora teqe ra T by Bny Gl hon Gr-30s 18wSpe 2 Tz Ad divemar 15 Lowgusl ade cralusha s oy B8 d-ugn e frocling 41 Stz 4n G eqe rerast) noni :

Ssrmilca 1 ond Speed by Cows Coury wrd 1y 0

et et 0 o 3R T s Gyen wider ity head uio vedl of allice, the dhy 4

JAMES OSGOOD SURVEY, A-t73
W31 v ahell el LIS sprcicsbens COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

tur»—amuwn-u—u#w—tm-&hm-mhn«{nmuw-

P sonags e enly 1 ob b hest Lo ol fenee Vsasiiern w3 planbngy sed
cines s preteri i o gt e el i 1) Cotn Paunly wll any owmtam susel 368 30 0 win FomEal sty b siean o S [z 3o 3
N " . - o the Shaln W Teass —— T T

B AL e el e cllerantce typs G Sur Semuga o Jues 18 e v s sl o) s ot & e o o 36 s T e <o of 0 s B chres CARROLL CONSULIING GROUP, INC,

D Wurl nta n 310 ¢ il ety ol @ S ety cclpontts e onpfal ceicnli FIRT ks GRsD CCE SO G £.0. BOX 11 979 7424411
o arsg e lot it e en. vy Yk ondgar. tesvagsseonfoaant - T G oty @M Sy B RNSGER B Puh e S S5t BILS HIEN S b wmeiesEes v apEwas i, LAVbN TEXAS 75166 e 7-@ o u
o) 5 A AL [ MSAIMATON MG 1BOOT

Vst Pade > et P, COPF £t s
1 Lalt nimrod 16 Fa Gg Abefiony e w N By T4 SASmE b DALY rmagedets b Ba goeas 0 T L SOl - “larog 8 o i b by AL i Sasni o oo f’dl..w Dt il 2t
ot g iy maeiin vt Male e aes i pebest Ao bumy AL N,
R e




